
Ethylene Producers< ethyleneproducerscommittee@gmail.com> 

FW: Dry Run Today

Brayden, Mark (MK) < mbrayden@dow.com> Wed, Mar 12, 2014 at 9:03 AM 
To: "art.baumgartner@shell.com" <art.baumgartner@shell.com>, "bernara@novachem.com" 
<bernara@novachem.com>, "bonejd@cpchem.com" <bonejd@cpchem.com>, David Smith 
<mdsmith@nalco.com>, "dgrenoble@comcast.net" <dgrenoble@comcast.net>, "jaehnlj@cpchem.com" 
<jaehnlj@cpchem.com>, "joe.lally@evonik.com" <joe.lally@evonik.com>, "lea.nairn@honeywell.com" 
<lea.nairn@honeywell.com>, "steve.coleman@lyondellbasell.com" <steve.coleman@lyondellbasell.com>, 
"susan.brunner@ge.com" <susan.brunner@ge.com>, "TPickett@technip.com" <TPickett@technip.com>, 
"zhenning.gu@bakerhughes.com" <zhenning.gu@bakerhughes.com> 
Cc: Ethylene Producers <ethyleneproducerscommittee@gmail.com> 

Dry run held for Feedstock Impurities Session on Tuesday, March 11. Below are the minutes from the 

meeting.

From: joe.lally@evonik.com [mailto:joe.lally@evonik.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 7:40 AM

To: Brayden, Mark (MK)

Cc: 'susan.brunner@ge.com'

Subject: Re: Dry Run Today

Hi Mark,

You missed a good lunch.  It was great that Susan could host the meeting and set up the webex.  

I had just a few notes from the meeting.

Read Antitrust Statement (S Brunner)

“No activity of the Committee shall involve the exchange, collection or dissemination among 

competitors of information or be used for the purpose of bringing about or attempting to bring about any 
understanding or agreement written or oral, formal or informal, express or implied, among competitors, 

with regard to costs, prices, or pricing methods, terms or conditions of sale, distribution, production 

quotas or other limitations on either the timing or volume of production or sales, or allocation of 
territories or customers. 

Updates
The authors have giving permission for AIChE to publish the papers.   

We let the presenters will be contacted for permission to use the recording.  The AIChE contact is Jason 

Lewis. 

Action Items/ Deadlines

March 28 is the deadline for uploading the papers ( and presentations, if wanted) to confex so they can 
be included in the proceedings

March 28 is the deadline for presenters to send the biographies and presentations to M Brayden and J 

Lally for preparation for the session
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Regards,
Joe Lally

From:        "Brayden, Mark (MK)" <mbrayden@dow.com>

To:        "joe.lally@evonik.com" <joe.lally@evonik.com>, "'susan.brunner@ge.com'" <susan.brunner@ge.com>, 

Date:        03/11/2014 05:49 PM

Subject:        Dry Run Today

Thanks for everything.

Sorry I could not be there today, but my schedule is unreal these days.

Mark
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